

VILLAGE OF GREENWICH – STATE OF OHIO

Administration Offices: 45 Main Street. Greenwich, Ohio 44837 (419) 752-2441

# January 3, 2017

Moment of silence Pledge Roll Call

## Roll Call: Shoemaker <u>Yes</u>, Lloyd <u>Yes</u>, Wilson <u>Yes</u>, King <u>Yes</u>, Phillips <u>Yes</u>, and Bovia <u>Yes</u>.

Council met in regular session with additional members present: Police Chief Steve Dorsey, Administrator Virgil Giles, Mayor Wes Sallee, Utility Billing Clerk/Tax Admin Jennifer Meyer, and Zoning Inspector Cles Inmon.

### Absence: Council Clerk, Betty Inmon.

Lloyd Move to excuse <u>Council Clerk, Betty Inmon</u> from this Council meeting, Shoemaker seconded. Vote as follows: Bovia <u>Yes</u>, Lloyd <u>Yes</u>, King <u>Yes</u>, Phillips <u>Yes</u>, Wilson <u>Yes</u>, and Shoemaker <u>Yes</u>.

#### Clerks Report: N/A

**Shoemaker** move to accept the minutes of the December 20<sup>th</sup>, 2016 meeting. **Phillips** seconded; Vote as follows: Phillips <u>Yes</u>, Lloyd <u>Yes</u>, King <u>Yes</u>, Bovia <u>Yes</u>, Wilson <u>Yes</u>, and Shoemaker <u>Yes</u>.

**Shoemaker** moved to accept the invoices in said amount of **\$32,857.63**. **Lloyd** seconded; Vote as follows: King <u>Yes</u>, Phillips <u>Yes</u>, Wilson <u>Yes</u>, Shoemaker <u>Yes</u>, Bovia <u>Yes</u>, and Lloyd <u>Yes</u>.

Visitors: None

## Committee Mtgs.

Fire Board	02/06	@ 7:00 PM
Ambulance Board	01/09	@ 5:00 PM
Records Committee	05/02	@ 6:30 PM

Committee Reports: N/A

## **Reports to Council:**

Administrator's Report: Administrator Giles handed out his administrators report updating information on the changing our communications to wireless, water main breaks and water repairs. A vehicle accident on Friday (12/30/2016) took power out for about 6 hours. Plowing for snow removal will continue, Giles asked the drivers to drive cautiously and be mindful. Giles discussed more on grants, Christmas décor removal and converting to new software in the utilities department, also the revamping of the villages website.

**Police Chief's Report**: Chief Dorsey stated that he is still working on grants for the police department. Training for his officers were met in 2016 and that the state of Ohio is increasing training for officers to 24 hours, 12 of those hours are mandatory.

North Central EMS will be hosting CPR training at the police department on January 20<sup>th</sup> and the 27<sup>th</sup>, 2017 at 6:00 pm.



**VILLAGE OF GREENWICH – STATE OF OHIO** 

Administration Offices: 45 Main Street. Greenwich, Ohio 44837 (419) 752-2441

Chief stated drug activity is picking up within the Village and that he will get a handle on it. Also stating that he would have his stats for accidents and other calls during the next council meeting. Chief had talked briefly on the ordinances for parking with the downtown business and that more will need to be discussed about resolving these issues. He also discussed the website and all the important information that can be found on it.

**Zoning Inspector:** Inspector Inmon stated that zoning was going really good and that there are two new businesses that will be opening soon. One is a hair salon and one will be a sandwich and waffle store.

**Solicitor's Report:** Attorney Palmer stated that he will have the truck parking ordinance for the next council meeting.

Mayor's Report: N/A Council Discussion: N/A Unfinished Business: N/A New Business: N/A

**Bovia** moved to Adjourn, **Shoemaker** seconded. Vote as follows: Shoemaker <u>Yes</u>, Bovia <u>Yes</u>, Wilson <u>Yes</u>, King <u>Yes</u>, Phillips <u>Yes</u>, and Lloyd <u>Yes</u>.

Wesley Sallee, Mayor

Jennifer Meyer, Substitute Clerk